

# MINUTES OF MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION

January 26, 2022

The regular meeting was called to order by President Ashlyn Koontz at 4:00 PM on Zoom. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Abbey Ranson.

#### **CREED**

ROLL CALL: AX $\Omega$  (Y), A $\Delta\Pi$  (Y), AO $\Pi$  (Y), AZA (Y),  $\Delta$ Z (Y),  $\Gamma\Phi$ B (Y),  $\Sigma$ K (Y),  $\Sigma\Sigma\Sigma$  (Y),  $\Xi$ OI (Y) GUESTS: Caroline Bonacorso of Emerging Leaders

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The minutes of the 1/19/21 meeting were approved as distributed. It is motioned by AO $\Pi$  seconded by AX $\Omega$ .

TREASURER'S REPORT: The Treasurer reported as follows:

Beginning balance 1/19/2022 \$99,453.02

Revenue \$225

Expenses \$2,510.23

Ending balance 1/26/2022 \$97,139.11

## **OFFICER REPORTS**

## A. President Ashlyn Koontz reported:

i. Keep up the good work with spring recruitment and please don't hesitate to reach out to me with any questions you may have. I will also be in contact with your chapters soon so the board can introduce ourselves to the chapters as a whole. Have a great week!

## B. VP of Judicial Affairs Alli Hay reported:

i. Hello, everyone!!! I hope you're having a wonderful week. I'm currently working on a presentation to share with you all about a risk management pilot that we've been selected to participate in by NPC! In the meantime, if you have any questions please feel free to contact me at hay429@live.missouristate.edu.

## C. VP of Administration Abbey Ranson reported:

i. Hi everyone! I am workshopping some ideas for sisterhood week which is coming up this semester. I had a few people ask me what exactly sisterhood week is. It is a week-long PHA sponsored event meant to encourage sisterhood among all of our chapters and within each of our own chapters that the PHA Vice President of Administration plans. I want my events to be desirable to all members of our community, so please fill out the Google form! Delegates, please make sure you have sent the Google form about sisterhood week events out to your chapter members. When filling out your reports, use the Grand Council Google form and please make sure they are professional and grammatically correct as these minutes get sent to people outside of our campus and I want us represented well. They will always be due at noon on Tuesdays before a meeting, so please be prompt with them. Have a great week and keep wearing your masks!



- D. VP of Recruitment Hannah Eisenbath reported:
  - i. I hope everyone is having a great week. Spring recruitment is in full swing and we will continue to promote throughout the semester. I am excited to see everyone's events and how they turn out. I will be sending out a form to figure out times to meet with recruitment chairs about fall recruitment. Please let me know if any of you have any questions.
- E. VP of Membership Development Annette Oliphant reported:
  - i. All bid day themes for spring 2022 have been submitted. Thank you to all the bid day chairs/new member educators that have gotten this done. Annette is also meeting with the new membership educators in each chapter this week to help them get started for this semester.
- F. VP of Community Relations Bri Colabianchi reported:
  - i. I am going to be meeting with the center for community engagement to see if I can get a list of organizations and events coming up for community service hours. More to come on that. Please make sure that your philanthropy and community service chairs look out for an email from me. Have a great rest of your week
- G. VP of Academics Kate Trebing reported:
  - ii. Hi everyone, happy Wednesday! Here is the plan for the Month of the Scholar. We will be having weekly educational events every Tuesday from 5:00-6:30 on ZOOM. All of these events are eligible for your chapter to count as educational events as long as 25% of your membership is in attendance. My goal with all these educational events is that they are interactive! I feel as if in the past we have had more passive educational events, and I'd really like to try some more active styles. So, if you plan on coming to these educational events, be prepared to talk with others, respond to questions, and all that good stuff. And if this type of educational event is not your style, that's okay! There will be others throughout the year that are set up differently since I know people have different styles of learning and preference. At the bottom of my minutes, I have made a document that is the complete breakdown of each event that will be updated as I finalize more details, please share this with your chapters! If you have any questions, comments, or concerns, feel free to reach out! My email is trebing8@live.missouristate.edu. Have a great rest of your week! https://tinyurl.com/PHAMOS
- H. Director of Social Awareness Chloe Mitchell reported:
  - i. Hello everyone, happy Wednesday! I just wanted to remind everyone that next Tuesday, February 1 is the Lunar New Year and the start of Black History Month! PHA will be posting graphics on the Instagram, so keep an eye out for that, and support local Asian and Black owned businesses!! Peace and love, Chloe
- I. Director of Marketing and PR Kat Hager reported:
  - i. FSL Award applications are due tomorrow! It might be late notice to get material but if you're interested, you should definitely apply.
- J. Director of Panhellenic Counselors Morgan Burkitt reported:
  - i. Pi Chi applications were released today!! They are due by February 9th at 4 pm!! Pi Chi Info Nights will be February 1st & 2nd at 7:30 pm on zoom!! I hope to see your members there!



- K. Fraternity and Sorority Life Advisor Carlye Genisio reported:
  - i. FSL Awards are due tomorrow! Make sure your chapters are filling them out. You can find them on the Missouri State Website.
- L. Associate Director Plaster Student Union/Director of Student Engagement Tara Benson reported:
  - i. No Report
- M. Fraternity and Sorority Life Graduate Assistant Madison Wesley reported:
  - i. No Report

## REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

- A. Judicial Board
  - a. No Report
- B. Membership Recruitment Committee
  - a. No Report
- C. Community Service/Philanthropy Committee
  - a. No Report
- D. Public Relations Committee
  - a. No Report
- E. New Member Education Committee
  - a. No Report
- F. Risk Management/Standards Committee
  - a. No Report

## **REPORTS OF LIAISONS**

- A. Interfraternity Council
  - i. No Report
- B. National Pan-Hellenic Council
  - i. No Report
- C. Student Government Association
  - i. No Report
- D. Student Activities Council
  - i. No Report

#### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

None

# **NEW BUSINESS**

None



The following announcements were made:

# A. Alpha Chi Omega

i. Happy Wednesday! Hope everyone has had a great week! This weekend our chapter president and three of our exec members are going to alpha chi national convention in Indianapolis to learn how to be the best leaders they can.

# B. Alpha Delta Pi

i. We are having an event with Pi Kappa Phi next Thursday, February 3rd called Pizza with the Pi's! It will be from 5-7:30 at the ADPi House, and \$5 gets you 2 slices of pizza, a cookie, and a drink. Please stop by to support the RMHC and the Ability Experience! We're also excited for our ice skating event with Sigma Kappa next Saturday. Hope everyone has a great week!

## C. Alpha Omicron Pi

i. Happy Wednesday! We're excited for our recruitment next week.

## D. Alpha Sigma Alpha

i. Spring recruitment has started this week for our chapter. Events are being held for this throughout this week and has so far been going well. Hope everyone has a great rest of their week!

#### E. Delta Zeta

i. No Report

## F. Gamma Phi Beta

i. Happy Wednesday! We hope everyone has a great week and has had a great start to the semester! We are excited for COB!

# G. Sigma Kappa

i. We hope you are all having a great second week of classes. Make sure to do some self-care as classes are back in session and can start getting stressful!

#### H. Sigma Sigma Sigma

i. We hope everyone had a good first week of classes. We are super excited to be starting spring recruitment. We have some events planned this week at our house. Hope everyone is enjoying their spring recruitment!

## I. Xi Omicron lota

i. We hope everyone is having a good start to the semester and would like to wish everyone good luck with recruitment!!

The next meeting will be February 9th, 2022 at 4pm on Zoom!

## ADJOURNMENT

- A. Ashlyn entertains a motion to adjourn meeting. It is motioned by  $AX\Omega$  seconded  $A\Delta\Pi$ .
  - a. In Favor: ALL
  - b. Opposed: None
  - c. Abstentions: None
- B. The motion passes.



Abbey Ranson, Vice President of Administration. Approval